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August 21. 2009

Gentlemen:

We have worked with Cox Fire Protection, Inc. on numerous projects
over the past 17 years. They have always been responsive to the projects
requirements and performed their work in a timely. professional manner.
They have the administrative capacity. the technical capacity. and the
operational capacity to respond to the fire protection requirements of any

project they choose to pursue.

Very truly vours.

R. M. Williams
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